

PROFILE

Dedicated Occupational Health & Safety professional with over Eight working years (8) experience including GCC countries. Expert at inspecting and evaluating workplaces safety hazards, recommending and implementing safe workplace policies and procedures. Outstanding interpersonal, presentation, and training skills with proven ability to interact effectively with technicians and management at all levels.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+97338863853

EMAIL:

Davemako100@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Reading Swimming Travelling Vacation

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE OF BIRTH : 02 May 1989
NATIONALITY : Cameroon
LANGUAGE : English & French

MARITAL STATUS: Married

NDOH SIMPLICE MB.

Safety Engineer/Coordinator

EDUCATION

University of NNAMDI AZIKIWE (NIGERIA) Bachelor Degree in Environmental science 2006 – 2009

Government Bilingual High College (CAMEROON) Advance level Certificate

2003 - 2005

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

NEBOSH IGC
IOSH MANAGING SAFELY
ISO 14001 EMS
FIRE WARDEN
FIRST AID
OSHA CONSTRUCTION
DISPLAY SCREEN ASSESSMENT

WORK EXPERIENCE

DOWNTOWN CONSTRUCTION GROUP (HSE ENGINEER/COORDINATOR) (January 2019–Till date)

- .Conduct TBT meeting and coordinate PTB meeting, verifying confine space & hot work permits on daily basis, coordinating with production department for compliance with clients EHS procedures and plans.
- . Conduct various mock drills like heat stress, confine space rescue, hand safety, fire drills etc.
- . Daily issuance/observation of various safety permits as specified by OSHAS 18001.
- . Developing, implementing & conducting fire, health & safety trainings-fire safety awareness, health & safety induction, crisis management, confine space safety, electrical safety, fall prevention & protection, excavation safety, scaffold awareness, permit to system, safe use of chemicals etc.

SONMEZ METALS GLOBAL (SENIOR SAFETY OFFICER) (MARCH 2018- DECEMBER 2018)

- . Lead all the projects HSE activities & ensure that contractual requirements are furnish in best possible and safe manner.
- . Advice / Facilitate the project team to complete the project as per Project HSEQ standards.
- . Liaise with Project team on HSE matters and support needed.

- . Provide resources & safe system of work to implement the company HSE policy.
- . Development & preparation of formats, policies, HSE plan, HSE Procedures, job risk assessment, safety inputs, checklists, work permits procedures etc. for clients/company as per OSHA standards.

PENINSULA ENGINEERING GROUP QATAR (SAFETY OFFICER) (FEBRUARY 2014-FEBRUARY 2018)

- . Inspections and checking of PTW (Permit to Work) and it's supporting documents before allowing them to start their work.
- . Ensuring that the HSE Management Plan are implemented And followed.
- . Conducting weekly toolbox meeting prior to assigned worksites.
- Inspections and monitoring the workers on the proper usage of PPE, Ensuring that the concerned work groups have been properly notified of any potential hazards to health, safety or the environment.
- Supervise and maintain industrial hygiene surveys, evaluate safety measures on all equipment and materials used in specific worksites
- . Conducting and facilitates safety meetings and induction to all employees and outside the company.
- . Strictly implemented the company safety system to the project.
- . Monitoring proper housekeeping and cleaning of the work area including tools, furniture, equipment and vehicles.
- . Maintained Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) on chemicals used in the workplace.

SKILLS

- . Carrying out post incidents analysis
- . Establishing workplace safety and health committees
- . Knowledge of decontamination procedures
- . Knowledge of good safety practices
- . Developing emergency procedures

REFERENCES

Available upon request